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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

February 14, 1986

Patricia Dolbeare-Sa lisbury
Treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D. C. 20041-0729

RE: MUR 2054
National Democratic Policy

Committee
Patricia Dolbeare-SaliSbury,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Dolbeare-Salisbury:

On February 13, 1986, the Commission accepted the conciliation
N agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
N 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this

matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

N information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to become
part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be advised that
you must submit the $175 civil penalty within 30 days.

Sincerely,

By: Kenneth A. ross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Patricia Dolbeare-Sa lisbury
Treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D. C. 20041-0729

RE: MUR 2054
National Democratic Policy

Commit tee
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Dolbeare-Salisbury:

On , 1986, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.s.c.

N S 434(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

N information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to become
part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be advised that
you must submit the $175 civil penalty within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

,v.{ / i'.

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



DUVO3 T FEDRAL MZCUO COUUS!C

In the Hatter of )
)
) EIUR 2054

National Democratic Policy )
Committee and )
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury )
as treasurer )

COCILIATIO AGRUUNT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the National Democratic Policy Committee and its treasurer,

(hereinafter "the Respondents") violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (I).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. National Democratic Policy Committee is a political

committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury is the treasurer of the

National Democratic Policy Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984

Post-General Election Report by December 6, 1984. The report was

filed on January 31, 1985, 56 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) by failing to

file timely the 1984 Post-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Seventy Five

dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not knowingly

undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal
N

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.
~f)

VII. The Commission on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
C

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
~f)

suit for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Ke,(neth A. Gross7~
Associate General Counsel

Date

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

C~c~ '~5~x~L9 ~4L~J

Date

N

N



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Hatter of )
)

National Democratic Policy ) MUR 2054
Committee

Patricia Dolbeare-SaliSbury, )
as treasurer )

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 13,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

C, the following actions in MUR 2054:

N 1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
February 10, 1986.

N
2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report signed
February 10, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

~t~-e~--

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 2-11-86, 12:36
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 2-11-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 2-13-86, 4:00
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Coun se1~~

February 11, 1986

MUR 2 O~ ralounsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

El

El

El

El
ri
[1

El

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

(xJ

El

r i

El

El
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION

In the Matter of

National Democratic Policy
Committee

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury,
as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

:,~5: ~

MUR rrP 1~ p12: 3~

SENSITIVE
I. BPACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed by

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury, treasurer of the National Democratic

Policy Committee.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the agreement

~ approved by the Commission on January 14, 1986.

IT. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission:

1. Accept this agreement.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Co

/0, /~'J~
Date (3

Charles N. Steele

BY: ~
Kenneth A. Gros~'
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Patricia Dolbeare-Sa lisbury
Treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Dox 17729
Washington, D. C. 20041-0729

RE: MUR 2054
National Democratic Policy

Committee
Patricia Dolbeare-salisbury,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Dolbeare-Salisbury:

On , 1986, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 u.s.c.

N S 434(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

N information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to become
part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be advised that
you must submit the $175 civil penalty within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

A KK~.
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Democratic
Policy
Committee
P.O. Box 77290 Washington, D.C. 200410729

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Patricia

~LL~ji.L;
Lyndon H. Laftouche. Jr.

~ ~na~s

86 FEB 6waIc1i~
Dolbeare-Sa1is~~

'-A-,

0,
'~1

fl-i

:2-C' -

Feb. 4, ~ -~

-r
-o

Os -.

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is the signed copy of the conciliation agreement in

MUR 2054. As soon as I receive a countersigned copy I will forward

to you the penalty fee.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

2JIWAJ ck~ rC,{XCCA.9~ ~LLLA
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Democratic Policy Committee
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury, as
treasurer

MUR 2054

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

January 14, 1986, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2054:

1. Accept the counterproposed conciliation
agreement submitted by the National
Democratic Policy Committee.

2. Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send an appropriate letter pursuant to
the acceptance.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak,

and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald was not present.

Attest:

(I Marjorie W. Errunons
Secretary of the Commission

C,

N

~-:1

N

in
0

~i.

C.'

c~)

Date



MENORANDUM TI

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, January 3, 1986, 2:00 P.M.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josef iak

McDonald

Mc Ga rry

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, January 14, 1986.

x

x

A
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO~. 0 C 20463

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ CHERYL A. FLEMIN(~K&

JANUARY 8, 1986

OBJECTIONS - MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report
Signed Janaury 2, 1986
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C. ZO4~3

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS! CHERYL A. FLEMINGCf~'

JANUARY 3, 1986

OBJECTIO - MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report
Signed January 2, 1986

The above-named document was circulated to the

Conunission on Friday, January 3, 1986, 2:00 P.M.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commiss ioner

Commissioner

Conuniss ioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josef jak

McDonald

McGarry

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, January 14, 1986.

x



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

PROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel(14

.Thnttary 2 1QA~

MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION

rx:rxx

r i
r
El
El
r

El

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C,

Ex*

El

El

El

ri
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

National Democractic Policy )
Conunittee and ) MUR 2054
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury, )
as treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 13,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
N

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2054:

1. Enter into conciliation with the National
N Democratic Policy Committee and Patricia

Dolbeare-Salisbury, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe.

C
2. Approve the proposed conciliation agree-

ment and letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated November 8, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald was not present.

Attest:

/k /3- ~'~'

Date Marjorie W. Enimons
Secretary of the Commission
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

November 12. 1985

MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of Nov. 13. 1985

Open Session

** Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other [x~

SENSITIVE - CIRCULATE ON

** BLUE PAPER - Submitted late

~ 13-85

DISTRIBUTION

Compl i ance

Audit Matters

Li t ig at ion

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

r 1

r i
r j

r i

(1

ri



SENSITIVE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

November 8, 1985

The Commission

Char lea N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

- late

E~!E~UTflIE SESSION

NOV 13 ~85

r
Cr? ~

-5

4,

C:~ J.b

CA.)

General Counsel's Report MUR 2054
Respondents: National Democratic Policy

Committee and Patricia
Dolbeare-Salisbury as treasurer

Submitted for Commission approval is a revised General
Counsel's Report on MUR 2054. The revision more clearly
discusses the respondent's offer to conciliate prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
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B~OPZ T P~fRB.L ELECTiON OWUIISSION

In the Matter of )
g

National Democratic Policy ) t4UR 2054
Committee and )
Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury )
as treasurer )

~
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I * BACKGROUND ** 
2 ~ it-I

cJ1 ~>C)

On October 1, 1984, the National Democratic Policy Committee
("NDPC") was sent notification of the requirement that a Post-

General Election Report must be filed by December 6, 1984. NDPC

filed its Post-General Election Report on January 31, 1985, 56

N calendar days late.

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

N NDPC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In its August 5, 1985 reply to the reason to believe
N finding, NDPC stated that it had never previously been required

to file a Post-General Election Report and that it immediately

remedied the situation upon learning of the requirement.

On September 16, 1985, the Office of General Counsel advised

4) the respondents that it was prepared to recommend that the

Cf~ Commission find probable cause to believe a violation occurred.

On October 7, 1985, NDPC requested pre-probable cause

conciliation.

II. Legal Analysis

The letter notifying the respondent of the Commission's

reason to believe finding did not state Commission policy which

automatically denies pre-probable cause conciliation after a

brief is mailed. Therefore, because the respondents were not



-
-, - - ~A'.'i"~'~'~

ww~tif led of the deadline for their request, the Office of General

Counsel reCOmmends the Coimission enter into Premprobable cause

conciliation vith NDPC.

I!!. DICWSI CE' CO~ILKAYO wa~ixsr i CIVIL puu&z~r

IV. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECO~1ENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the National Democratic Policy
Committee and Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

I!fL~

Date

Charles N. Steele
General gounsel -

-~ -

BY' ' 1i1jj~i~ i-~-
- - -4,?

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

N

N

C,

r
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Attachments
1. Letter from respondent
2. Proposed agreement and letter

N

N

~fl
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Policy
Oommrnee
P.O. SON 17739e Washinglon. D.C. 300410739

Federal Election Coumuission
Charles Steele, General Counsel
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

L~n

esmT*A
cia Dolbearemsal±s,.~

October 5, 1985 ~ I ~.

I-

5.
*0

-i

Re: MUR 2054Dear Sir: Cause Finding
This is a request for pre-Probable cause conciliation.

The previous Treasurer of the NDPC stated to you in her letter
dated August 2, 1985 the circumstances surrounding the late filing
of the Post~General Election Report for the year 1984 by the NDPC.
At this t±me, I would prefer to save both the NDPC and the Commission
time and money by entering into pre-probable cause conciliation
rather than proceeding into costly investigations and/or litigation.
I believe the fact that the NDPC did file its report, although late,
indicates diat there was no attempt to conceal the required
information. I would characterize the situation as de minimus
in nature, and therefore request the Commission enter into
pre-probable cause conciliation.

Please notify me as soon as possible as to your decision.

Thank: you.

Sincerely,

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury
Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0 C 20463

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Dcx 17729
Washington, D.C. 20041-0729

RE: MUR 2054
National Democratic

Policy Committee

Dear Ms. Dolbeare-Salisbury:

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that National Democratic Policy Committee violated 2 U.s.c.
S 434a(4)(A)(iii). At your request, the Commission determined onCO , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

N Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ CHERYL A. FLEMING

NOVEMBER 7, 1985

OBJECTION - MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission OnTuesday, November 5, 1985, 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

/3agenda for Tuesday, November/, 1985.

x



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselV.~\

November 5, 1985

MUR 2054 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ______________________

Open Session _______________

Closed Session
N

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

1cxJ
xk

F I

r 1

Fl
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DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Lit igat ion

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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In the Matter

National Demo
Committee a
Patricia Do
as treasure

~ENSI
EZYONE TEl FEDERAL 3Z~! CWUIISSI~

~0~1 ~~-fl

of
cit

cratic Policy ) MUR 2054
nd ) *0

ibeare-Salisbury ) F~3
r )

C3 ~

GENERAL C(XJWBEL' S REPORT

I * DACKGR~XJND

On October 1, 1984, the National Democratic Policy Committee

("NDPC") was sent notification of the requirement that a Post-

General Election Report must be filed by December 6, 1984. NDPC

filed its Post-General Election Report on January 31, 1985, 56

calendar days late.

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

NDPC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In its August 5, 1985 reply to the reason to believe

finding, NDPC stated that it had never previously been required

to file a Post-General Election Report and that it immediately

remedied the situation upon learning of the requirement.

On September 16, 1985, the Office of General Counsel advised

the respondents that it was prepared to recommend that the

Commission find probable cause to believe a violation occurred.

On October 7, 1985, NDPC requested pre-probable cause

conciliation.

II. Legal Analysis

The letter notifying the respondent of the Commission's

reason to believe finding was mailed prior to the policy which

automatically denies pre-probable cause conciliation after a

brief is mailed. Therefore, to maintain consistency with matters

C,

N

'0

'C,

CO
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decided prior to the change in policy, the Office of General
Counsel recommends the Commission enter into pro-probable cause

conciliation vi th NDPC.

1110 DISCWS!O OF OOUC!LIAY!OU P~ISIOuS AND CIVIL IUNALTY

b

IV. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECOIUIENDATI~IS

1. Enter into conciliation with the National Democratic Policy
Committee and Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Charle
Gener el

-v

__ BY:
Date

Associate General Counsel

C-)

CD

N

Lfl

C'
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Attaclunts
1. Ltter from respondent
2. Proposed agreement and letter

C)

CO

N

!I)



N~na1 ~ k~~~**
Democratic
Rlicy*
Committee
P.O. Box 177290 WashIngton, D.C. 200410729

October 5, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Charles Steele, General Counsel
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 0O

Re: MUR 2054
Dear Sir: 

~ Lause Finding
This is a request for pre-probable cause conciliation.

The previous Treasurer of the NDPC stated to you in her letter
dated August 2, 1985 the circumstances surrounding the late filing
of the Post!-General Election Report for the year 1984 by the NDPC.
At this time, I would prefer to save both the NDPC and the Commission
time and money by entering into pre-probable cause conciliation

rather than proceeding into costly investigations and/or litigation.
I believe the fact that the NDPC did file its report, although late,
indicates that there was no attempt to conceal the required
information. I would characterize the situation as de minimus
in nature, and therefore request the Commission enter into

pre-probable cause conciliation.

Please notify me as soon as possible as to your decision.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Patricia Dolbeare-salisbury
Treasurer

(

(
LYnd~mn~J~ FE(

85 Wi g~
Patricia DolbearemSil±~~~,

~I
9.

.~ '-Edt

N.

a,

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury
Rational Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D.C. 20041-0729

RE: MUR 2054National Democratic
Policy Committee

Dear Ms. Dolbeare-Salisbury:

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believethat National Democratic Policy Committee violated 2 U.S.C.S 434a(4)(A)(iii). At your request, the Commission determined onC-)
1985, to enter into negotiations directed towardsreaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matterprior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission hasN approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the?fl provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of thefact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding ofprobable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. Ifyou have any questions or suggestions for changes in theagreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection witha mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contactAndrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
00 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Enclosures
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Democratic
Policy
Committee
P.O. BOX 177290 Washington, D.C. 200410729

Federal Election Commission
Charles Steele, General Counsel
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

C4~

October 5, 1985 2 1

OS

~

Re: MUR 2054
Probable Cause Finding

Dear Sir:

This is a request for pre-probable cause conciliation.

The previous Treasurer of the NDPC stated to you in her letter

dated August 2, 1985 the circumstances surrounding the late filing

of the Postr~General Election Report for the year 1984 by the NDPC.

At this time, I would prefer to save both the NDPC and the Commission

time and money by entering into pre-probable cause conciliation

rather than proceeding into costly investigations and/or litigation.

I believe the fact that the NDPC did file its report, although late,

indicates that there was no attempt to conceal the required

information. I would characterize the situation as de minimus

in nature, and therefore request the Commission enter into

pre-probable cause conciliation.

Please notify me as soon as possible as to your decision.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Patricia Dolbeare-Salisbury
Treasurer

C-.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Septar~er 18, 1985

Barbara Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D.C. 20041

RE: ?4UR 2054
Dear Ms. Boyd:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on June 28, 1985, found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii),
and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.Pr, Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file

with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be consiaered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

00
If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,

you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.
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Should you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, at (202)523-4000.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

N

C,

~i.
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In the Matter of )
)

National Democratic Policy ) MUR 2054
Committee and Barbara Boyd, )
as treasurer )

G3UZML C~XJ3B3L 'S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case

On October 1, 1984, the National Democratic Policy Committee

(NDPC) was sent notification of the requirement that a Post-

General Election Report must be filed by December 6, 1984. NDPC

filed its Post-General Election Report on January 31, 1985, 56

calendar days late.

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

NDPC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In its August 5, 1985 reply to the reason to believe

finding, NDPC stated that it had never previously been required

to file a Post-General Election Report and that it immediately

remedied the situation upon learning of the requirement.

II. Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 POst-General Election Report on January 31,

1985.

Although unfamiliarity with the law is not a defense to the

reporting requirements, especially when the committee has prior

notification, NDPC had filed a 1982 Post-General Report on

December 8, 1982.
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III * saamuiatiou

The Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission find
probable cause to believe the National Democratic Policy

Committee and Barbara Boyd, as treasurer, violated 2 u.s.c. S
434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

Da ~harles N. Steele
General Counsel

co
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\A~ A.SWN.(;1( \ DC 2Q4'~3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel P~d
September 16, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 2054 - Memorandum to the Commission -~ ~&7fW

.1

The attached is submitted asr4ncAgenda dQ~w*~

for the Commission Meeting of .,~.

Open Session ~

~ ClosedSession -

CIRCULATIONS '~' - - - DISTRBUTION~i~
- 4,~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~A4~ ~ -

48 Hour Tally Vote ( 1 Compliance ~
Sensitive [ I .

Non-Sensitive ( I Audit Matters '~~~~r4[ .~ ~Ii

24 Hour No Objection ( ] Litigation i ]
Sensitive r ii -

Non-Sensitive ( I Closed MUR Letters

Information (xl Status Sheets
Sensitive (xl
Non-Sensitive El Advisory Opinions t 1 -~

Other (see distribution I
Other ( I below) ( 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI$~IQN
WASHINGTON, D.C 20*)

4k.., ~

Sinptuubsr 16, 1935 ~
~

___________ 'aM~IOMNDUM
CAj ~

Ta: The Commission
.~.

IRON: Charles N. Steele P1115, CPI~
General Counsel

SUBJECT: ?4UR # 2054

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the ab~ve-'captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to

0 recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on Sept. 16 , 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make further

N report to the Commission.
Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Letter from Respondent

'0
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In the Hatter of

National Democratic Policy
Committee and Barbara Boyd,
as treasurer

NUB 2054

GZNDML COGZL 'S 3RI~

I. Statement of the Case

On October 1, 1984, the National Democratic Policy Committee

(NDPC) was sent notification of the requirement that a Post-

General Election Report must be filed by December 6, 1984. NDPC

filed its Post-General Election Report on January 31, 1985, 56

calendar days late.

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

NDPC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In its August 5, 1985 reply to the reason to believe

finding, NDPC stated that it had never previously been required

to file a Post-General Election Report and that it immediately

remedied the situation upon learning of the requirement.

II. Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

1985.

Although unfamiliarity with the law is not a defense to the

reporting requirements, especially when the committee has prior

notification, NDPC had filed a 1982 Post-General Report on

December 8, 1982.

0
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KU. ~oain.ndatiom

The Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission find

probable cause to believe the National Democratic Policy

Committee and Barbara Boyd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S

434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

~~W/J ~
Da ijirles N. Steele

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Barbara Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D.C. 20041

RE: MUR 2054
Dear Ms. Boyd:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on June 28, 1985, found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii),
and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

N Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be consPiered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.
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Should you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, at (202)523-4000.

Since ly

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

C.?~ Ctm)

Septeter 16, 1985

MEMORANDUM
0.

TO: The Commission

PROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR * 2054

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on Sept. 16 , 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make further

N report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Letter from Respondent
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The Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission find

probable cause to believe the National Democratic Policy

Committee and Barbara Boyd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S

434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

lAd 1< Zt
harles N. Steele

General Counsel
Da
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNINCTON. DC 20463

Barbara Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 17729
Washington, D.C. 20041

RE: MUR 2054
Dear Ms. Boyd:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on June 28, 1985, found reason to believe
that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii),
and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Co Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to

recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

N Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of

in the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file

C with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit

0 will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.
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In the Matter of )
)

National Democratic Policy ) MUR 2054
Committee and Barbara Boyd, )
as treasurer )

GENNIAL C003L'S DiM

I. Statement of the Case

On October 1, 1984, the National Democratic Policy Committee

("NDPC") was sent notification of the requirement that a Post-

Gez~eral Election Report must be filed by December 6, 1984. NDPC

filed its Post-General Election Report on January 31, 1985, 56

calendar days late.

On June 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

NDPC violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

In its August 5, 1985 reply to the reason to believe

finding, NDPC stated that it had never previously been required

to file a Post-General Election Report and that it immediately

remedied the situation upon learning of the requirement.

II. Legal Analysis

C-) Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than
"0

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

1985.

Although unfamiliarity with the law is not a defense to the

reporting requirements, especially when the committee has prior

notification, NDPC had filed a 1982 Post-General Report on

December 8, 1982.
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SI~ould you have any questions, please contaot Andrew
Naikovich, at (202)523-4000.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

N

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

- ME~4ORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel~)~

August 27, 1985

UUR 2054 - General Counsel' s Report

The attached is submitted as~&n Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of _______________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session _______________________
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NatiOnal Lyndon H. LaRouche. jr.

~ damwBaibem BoydPolicy,
Committee ~t'rr~ ~

~ 4~Q~G~4.44.3 ~

Post Office Box 17729, Washington, D.C. 20041-0729 ~
August 2, 1985

johnWarren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. V. -a-' t~

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

I want to respond to your letter of July 18, 1985 notifying
me and the National Democratic Policy Committee (NDPC) that the

Commission has found reason to believe that we may have violated
the 2 U.S.C. sec. 434(a)(4)(A) (iii). This matter has been
designated MUR 2054. Upon receipt of your letter on July 26,

1985, I reviewed our records and spoke with volunteers who have
assisted in the filing of NDPC's reports.

This review points out mitigating circumstances which

should have been brought to the Commission's attention by theN Office of General Counsel when this matter was before it. Had

this been done, I do not believe this would have resulted in a
'reason to believe' finding.

C,
First of all, the NDPC has never previously been required

to file a 'post-General Election Report' since its founding was
not until late 1980. The NDPC was not active during the 1980
general election period. Thus, neither I nor any NDPC volunteer
who has worked on FEC reports in the past, were aware that
filing a 'Post-General Election Report' applied to our PAC.

ci~
Secondly, despite having no familiarity with filing such a

report, one NDPC volunteer stated to me that when he saw an FEC
notice in late January about filing the 'Post-General Election

Report, ' he called the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) to speak
with Ms. Carol Caldwell. Ms. Caldwell was not available, so he

was directed to speak to someone else in RAD who was handling
her calls. He explained to this FEC employee that he did not
know that such a report was required. The FEC employee
explained that this report was to be filed by a PAC such as

ours. Since the NDPC's year-end report was being prepared at
that time, the volunteer stated to the RAD employee that he
would see to it that a 'post-General Election Report' would be

filed by the NDPC. This statment that compliance would
immediately be remedied was acknowledged by the RAD employee who
stated that such a course of action would be fine.



w

i cannot believe that the Commission would impose sanctions

upon a PAC OF its treasurer due to a misunderstanding of the
complicated filing requirements. Far worse reporting cases
involving far greater amounts of monies - such as Mr. Cranston's
- have been reported in the press this year. I assume that the
circumstances as they actually occured around the late filing of
the 'post-General Election Report' will assist the Commission in
closing out this matter quickly.

I hope that this is not yet another example of the 'double
standard' applied by the Commission and its Office of General
Counsel, whereby the Commission seizes upon the slightest
pretext to open an investigation of any matter related to Lyndon
H. LaRouche, while ignoring or minimizing far more serious
violations by other, 'mainstream' campaign committees.

Sincerely,

N ~OS~&UL~ ~
Barbara Boyd
Treasurer

C,

cv~

-2-



NDPC
P.O.Box 17729
~ashington, D.C. 20041-0729

John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463 'En



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

July 18, 1985

Barbara M. Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
New York, New York 10023

RE: MUR 2054
National Democratic Policy
Committee

Dear Ms. Boyd:
~ 9

On June 28 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National
Democratic Policy Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal Election

N Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commissions s consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

Co
In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



Barbara 14. Boyd, treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

arren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

N Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0



GENERAL COuNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: National Democratic Policy Committee KUR: 2054

SUIHARY OF ALLEGAI!IOS

It is alleged that the National Democratic Policy Committee

(NDPC) violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) (iii) by not timely

filing its 1984 Post-General Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, NDPC was sent notification of the

requirement that a Post-General Election Report must be filed by

December 6, 1984. NDPC filed its Post-General Election Report on

January 31, 1985, 56 calendar days late.

N Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized
C,

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

1985. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the

Commission find reason to believe NDPC violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii).



S*.'EIIZW? OF DESIGE&TIOU 01 IUESEL

NADE OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



PRELIMINARY PROC RES
FOR PROCESSING PWSIELE VIOlATIONS DISCOVT~ED3y TEE

FEDER1~L ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are a~s~g~ed a MUR (Matter Under Review)
n~rnber., and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
.MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include prelimina~' legal ar~d factual analysis, and any
info~ation compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be sub.~itted to the Commission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to bel2.eve that a possible violation of the Federal Electj'on
Campaign Act (FECA> may have occurred or is about to occur
and' that the .Ccmmiss ion conduct an investigation of the matter;

~ or (b) that the Commission find n6 reason to.believe that
a possible violat*Qn of the FE~A has occurred and that the

~ Commission close the file on the matter.

Thereaft~r, if the Commission decides by an affirmative'
vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe

~ that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted or is about to be committed, the Off icc'
of the Gone ral Ccunsel shall open an investigation into the

.~. matter. Upon notification of the Commission's finding(s),
w~tha.n ~ a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal

~' materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to

bpce~na individuals to appear fordepositions, and to order~
co ~ns~ers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted

more than, once by the Commission in its investigation.



±fldicat. a desire to enter into co~'~
f, durina*is.~er~d of the reSPo?~d.fl~(,)flCu..si&t~.0 ~ , the Office ofGeneral Counsel staff maybecin the conciliation Process prbor*to a finding of probable cause to beli.v. a vio t4on hasbeen commItted. Coflciliat4on is an informal method of ':0:20.

and persuasion t~ endeavor to correct or prevent a vio1atio~ ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). ~;OSt of ten,'th.~ conc±1iat~on is an agreeme~~ signed by theresPondent(s). The~ 
must be ado~te~

by four votes of the Comrnissi~ before at becomes final. Aftersic*.nat~re by the Co~mjssjo~ and the respondent(s), the Co.~issio~
shall make public the Conciliation Agree.~en~*

~If the investication warrants), and no COflCi'iat4on agree.ment as entered Into prior to a probable cause to believe findincthe General Counsel must notify the respondent(s) of his intentto proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violationof the Federal Election Cam~aicn Act ~EcA) has been committed or
is about to be committed. Included With the notification.~

0 the:es~o~er.~(s) shall be ~brief setting forth the PoSition of theGeneral Counsel on the legal and factuai 1SSUeS of the case.thin 15 days of rece ~ of. such brief, the respondent(s~ 
may

su~mjt a brief DOsing the Position of. respondent(s) and re~lying
to t:~e brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will tbe~ be
filet waTh the C O~ission Secreta~ and will be considered byCcmmjssi~~* Thereafte~, 

~' the Comm cete~ines ~y an
a~ ~cte o~f tour (4) CO~SSj

0 ~ ~ that there is ~robab'ecause to believe that a violation of the F~CA has been committedo~. is about to be ccm~itted conciliation u.ust be undert~,n for.e:iod of at least 30 days but not more than 90 days. If theCc~issic.r is Unableto correct or prevent any violation of the~rc~ throuch conciliation the Office of General Counsel mai~..er'.d ~.at the Ccm~ission file a civil suit acai~s' 
- re-

~
enfcr:~ the Federal Elec'' 

- . the r~-~:on Cam~a±~n :~ct ~: ECA).
terea~ter, the Commission may, uPon an affirma~v~ vote of four(4) Cc~issioners, institute civil action ~for relief in theDistrict Court of the United States.

See 2 U.S.C. S 437c, 11 C.F.~. Part 111. 
-

i~c.vember l9~0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Barbara H. Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
New York, New York 10023

RE: HEIR 2054
National Democratic Policy
Committee

Dear Ms. Boyd:

On June 28 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National
Democratic Policy Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal Election

N Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for

[0 the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



0 0
Barbara K. Boyd, treasurer

Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

CO

Enclosures

N General Counsel's Factual and Legal AnalysisProcedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C-,

Co

'I
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GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: National Democratic Policy Committee KUR: 2054

SUDISARY OF ALLEGATIOUS

It is alleged that the National Democratic Policy Committee

(NDPC") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by not timely

tiling its 1984 Post-General Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, NDPC was sent notification of ther~.
requirement that a Post-General Election Report must be filed by

December 6, 1984. NDPC filed its Post-General Election Report on

January 31, 1985, 56 calendar days late.
N Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized
C,

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

1985. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the

Commission find reason to believe NDPC violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii).

/ /~r >~ ,A"
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of RAD Ref. 85NF-116

National Democratic Policy
Committee

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Ernmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 28,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 85NF-116:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the National Democratic
Policy Committee and Barbara M. Boyd, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

3. Approve the letter and Legal and Factual Analysis
attached to the General Counsel's Report signed
June 24, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date 1/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-26-85, 10:54
6-26-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W.VHINCJION DC 2f~4t~

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counselgd

June 26, 1985

PAD Ref. 85NF-116 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session _______________________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

r: I
[1
[1

[I
I]
I I

I I

DISTRIBUTION

Compl i ance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C]

C]

C]

Cl

r ]

C]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS~~~
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 2O46~r ,tij~ AID: 55
FIRST GENERAL C(XJNS3L 'S REPORT 1131 E

DATE AND TIME TRANSMITTED BY 85NF-116

OGC TO THE COMMISSION _____________ STAFF: A. Maikovich

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT: National Democratic Policy Committee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of National Democratic

Policy Committee

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel on

April 11, 1985, by the Reports Analysis Division (Attachment 1).
N)

N SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
It is alleged that the National Democratic Policy Committee

("NDPC") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by not timely

filing its 1984 Post-General Report.

FACT[JAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts
C))

On October 1, 1984, NDPC was sent notification of the

requirement that a Post-General Election Report must be filed by

December 6, 1984. NDPC filed its Post-General Election Report on

January 31, 1985, 56 calendar days late.

Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), an unauthorized

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.
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NDPC filed it~ 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

1985. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the

Commission find reason to believe NDPC violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECCDUIWJD&TIOUS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the National Democratic Policy

Committee and Barbara M. Boyd, as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

Charles N.

Co

N

U) Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Letter to Respondent
3. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

ce



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: May 28, 1985

ANALYST: Carol Caidwell

I. COMMITTEE: National Democratic Policy Committee
(C00136531)
Barbara M. Boyd, Treasurer
P.O. Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
New York, NY 10023

C ~ RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (iii)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (iii)

Co III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report in a

N Timely Manner

The National Democratic Policy Committee ("NDPC") failed
to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report, which was due
on December 6, 1984 in a timely manner.

Prior notice was sent to the Committee on October 1,
1984 (Attachment 2). Since the report was not submitted, a
Non-Filer Notice was mailed to NDPC on December 28, 1984

'0 (Attachment 3)..~./

During the two week period of January 14-25, 1985, the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst attempted to call
the treasurer; however, the phone was never answered
(Attachment 4). NDPC submitted its 30 Day Post-General
Report via certified mail on January 31, 1985 which covered
October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

~/ The Non-Filer Notice referenced that the 30 Day Post-
General Report should cover October 11, 1984 through November 16,
1984; however, the Notice should have referenced October 1, 1984
through November 26, 1984.



3 6 3 738 13
Ii:t.i:kAi. ii.It r jo~~ isriM l%. ION ISATE 2OPIAVX.PA.,.:
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1:0MM 1 ITEE ImOCIIMENT

NAT JONAL I'LMOCRAT IC I'OL ICY COMM ITTEI:
CUNNECTEIS ORfThNRZATION: NONE

1903 MIll-YEAR REPORT
'I EAR-ENI'

1984 STATEMENT OF ORI~ANIZATI(1N AMENIIMUNT
APR IL IlIJARTERLY
JULY QIIARTLRI.Y
.IIJLY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTLR INFORIIATIIINAI. NOTICI:
REQUEST FOR Allis IT IDNAL INI'ORMAT ION
REQUEST FUR AIILSITIONAL INFURMATI(IN 2ND
OCTOI4ER QUARTERLI
OCTOI4ER QUARTERI.Y - AMEN[IMENT
RIOUEST FUR ALIIIITIONAL iNFORMATION
REQUEST FOR AllIl IT IDNAL INIORMAT ION 2N1'
POST -1 ENE RAt.
POST-IENERAL - AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FIlE
REQUEST FOR AIDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FUR AIIIIITIONAL 1NFORMATION 2ND
YEAR - END
YEAR - END - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR AIIDITIIINAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR AIIIIITIONAL. INFORMATION 2N1'

ki.I.I.. Lu I:,i'tlk~EMENTi

! 42,644

I0~,.70I
191,110

'A I *(.113

I'll. 204

221'. iv

I 42,(~I15

I 42,611%

lOll * 'J ~o
100,930

213.043
213,393

159,391
391

95,469
95,469

1(11 or LILER 0 DE
IIIvI:RAIE bATES PAGES

NUN-PARTY GUALIFREIS

1JAN93
1JUL83

26JUN04
I JAN04
1APR84
1APR04
1APR04
1APR84
1APR94
1JUL84
1JUL84
1 JUl.84
I .JSILR4
1OCT94
1OCT84

1 1OCT84
1OCT84
1OCT94
27NOV94
27NOV94
27NOV94
27NOV94

-30JUN63
-31DEC03

-31MAR64
-30JUN14
-30JUN04
-30JUN94
-30JUN94
- 1JUL94
-30SEP94
-30S1:f'94
-30SEP94
-30SEP04
-26NOV84
-26NOV84
-26NOV84
-26NHV94
-26NOV84
-31 DEC84
-31 DEC14
-31DEC64
-31 DEC94

.lICRt'rILN
LOCATION

ifs *c@@126521

93FEC~2W5Sfl
S4FEC/2~2I4963
S4FEC/31S91 106
94FEC~31 1/@%,~
94FEC/323/
94FEC/347/@~0l
94ECC/32~~547!
*4FEC/34~#4317
94rEC/35~/32S4
941ECf34I/3639
*5rEC~35U~IJS4
94FEC/34~/43I9

94FEC/357fl01 3
9SE5C/3ESfl91~
SSFEC/39/3449
S4F3C~357/4~98
*Sf5Cfl'7/0S~2
9~FEC/3S~525
*SVECflIS/@674
S5FECI36~/3451
S5FEC/367/3~5P
95FEC13691 n~i

TOTAL 1,232,370 0 1,211,230 460 TOTAL PAqES 0
All reports have been reviewed.

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed to committee as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed by conunittee as of 12/31/84:

$ 23,016.00
$ 43,330.00
$199,886.00

I

L~u

.e.
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ATTAc.~T?* (page 1 of 2)

F[D[RAL [LICTON COMMISSIO\
~ ~%4.'.% DC October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR WIAUTBOKIZED CO~*11flEES

VRO MUST FILE TME IRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that tile monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

Zn addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection pith the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MVST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the com.-~ittee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of re;ist:a-
tion' through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers m.~st disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration' through October 17, 1984.)

N WUEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified ma:l

~fl m.~st be postmarked no later than October 22. 1984. Reports ha~.d
dehivered or mailed first class m~st be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

*eO0*
C?'

WE~ W~ST FILE T~E POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All co~attee5 m~5t file the post-general election re;ort o~e
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover al financial
activity of the co'~ittee fzo~ either the date of the last re; z::
filed or the date of registration, whichever is latert thro~:~
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Repo:tS
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

The first report filed by a committee shall Include all amo.nt5
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-



ATTACHMENT 2(Page 2 01 2)

S

WNERE AND MOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X. for details.

QUARTERLY IILEPS

lame of Report

1.3.zd Q-Report
C C- I Pr s-General

LiostmGeneral*
Year-end

Period Covered
I
07/ol' * 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Hailing Date

10/15/54
10/22/54
12/06/84
01/31/85

Piling Date

10/15/ ~.L
10/25/811
12/06/ISJ

'Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed. whichever is later.
"Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-Gene:al
report should cover all financial activity from the last re~:rt
filed through November 26, 1984.

N

MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
Co Pre-General

Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.
Maihng Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/64
10/25/84
12/06/64
01/31/83

COIWcPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing, illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
re;u~red to refile.

FOR iNFORMATiON CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

S



Attachment 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WA~MSWC1O. DC 1O.' RO- 7 I
December 25, 16S4

Kattonal D~cratic Policy
YreasLrer

Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
Nov 10023

Identification lumber: C00136531

* Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/11/54-11/26/64)
6 Dear Is. boyd:

0 It has c~e to the attention o~ the Federal Election
C~ission that you may have failed to file the above referenceo
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notif±ed of the due
Gate for this report.

It is important that you file this report imediately with
the Federal Election C~mission, 1325 K Street, NW, Wasbin~ton.
~ 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Mouse or the Secretary oz the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

C portions stould also be fi~d with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CR lOS.?, 106.3, 106.4).

E The failure to file this report may result in an audit orlegal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Carol Caldvell on our toll-free number (600) 42'-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4046.

Sincerely.

liD.Gibson

saistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division

6
~r 4Iq~~y
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TELECON Attachment 4

ANALYST: Carol Caidwell

CONVERSATION WITH:.

COMMITTEE: National Democratic Policy Committee

DATE: January 14-25, 1985

SUBJECT(S): Non-filing of 30 Day Post-General Report

From January 14-25, 1985, I attempted to contact by phone Barbara
Boyd, treasurer of the National Democratic Policy Committee. However,
the phone was never answered.

N
C-,.

N

C.-

~0

00

/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTO~4.DC. 20463

Barbara M. Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
New York, New York 10023

RE: MUR __________

National Democratic Policy
Committee

Dear Ms. Boyd:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National
Democratic Policy Committee and you, as treasurer, violated

Y) 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

r2 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

/6



Barbara 14. Boyd, treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437gCa)(4)(B) and 437gCa)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

~9) Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

N Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

r~)

.1'1
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GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: National Democratic Policy Committee I4UR:

SUMNARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the National Democratic Policy Committee

("NDPC") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) (iii) by not timely

filing its 1984 Post-General Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, NDPC was sent notification of the

requirement that a Post-General Election Report must be filed by

December 6, 1984. NDPC filed its Post-General Election Report on

r~) January 31, 1985, 56 calendar days late.

Legal Analysis
~r)

Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) (iii), an unauthorized

committee must file a Post-General Election Report no later than

30 days after a general election, in this case December 6, 1984.

NDPC filed its 1984 Post-General Election Report on January 31,

Cd) 1985. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the

Commission find reason to believe NDPC violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Barbara M. Boyd, treasurer
National Democratic Policy Committee
P.O. Box 20047
Columbus Circle Station
New York, New York 10023

RE: MUR _________

National Democratic Policy
Committee

Dear Ms. Boyd:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National
Democratic Policy Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal Election

N Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The GeneralCounsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



9
Barbara 14. Boyd, treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a Statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 u.s.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) arid 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

N Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

r
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